-~ Fredericksburg and Vicinity

BY



e R e SR AT ok






This Volume was the property of:

C.E. Lowry
Cushing, IA

and was passed along to his descendants:
Julius Lindsey Lowry, Margaret Lowry Disque,
and (as of 2006) Ann Lowry.



HISTORY

—0OF— |
FREDERICKSBURG AND
VICINITY.

INTRODUCTORY,

((§| PN E might exclaim; it is sufficient praise
W= to say of a township of land, that 1t s a
and parcel of the State of Iowa,

7 Such ap axclamation although eminently
& just one, conld only be coustrned to mean in
its prestine condition.

Nature when she prepared the great tract of
country lyiugﬁlou the Mississi?pi river—both
east and west—within the paralleis of forty to
forty-four degrees, was not sparing of her ma-
terial. She put everything here that an on-
coming, enterprigsing, industrious people wourld
require to maintain and sustain them through
all the years to come. The only conditions
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were, a.ccept the lands and “work out your own
salvation,’

Sturdy men and women from the eastern
atates and from across tha seas looked over in-
to this goodly land. They saw its rich soil, its
numerons streams of water, its timber and its
pasture lands, As they looked they said,
“Herein is a gloricus land wherein we will
dwell, and here wo will build our homes.”

Thousands of acres of rich prairie lands
awaited their coming; awaited the hands of the
busbandman to make them blossom with wav-
ing grain and tasseled corn.

owa, which lies between two great rivers,
the Mississippi and Missouri, was created a ter-
ritory in 1838 and admitted into the union as
a state in 1846. Thete is hardly a foot of waste
land within its border. Its agricultural ca-
pacity is inealenlable.

The first settlements were made along the
great river, As more people came they passed .
through the rough and broken lands along the
Mississippi and went out to the rich prairies
gelecting their lands along the streams and
near the natural groves of timber.

There is no doubt but that the first perma-
nent settlers in the townships now known as
Fredericksburg and Dresden were Godfrey Vail
and John A. Billings who came here July 8,°568.

GODFREY VAIL, *

Godfrey Vail was born in the state of New
York in the mooth of December 1808, Weare
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not able to give his father’s name or that of
his mother, He was married to Minerva E.
Potter, daughter of Alanson and Selphina Pot-
ter, Angust 30, 1835, at Enfield, N. Y. There
they lived nntil 1845 when they removed to
Lake county, [llinois, remaining there uantil
1863, the date of their coming to lowa. They
came through with teams, On their arrival
here they built a shanty on section 13-94-12,
Tt was a beautiful season. The country in its
primitive condition was charming. Game was
abundant, and the only real privation was the
distance from points where flour, feed and gro-
cexries could be obtained. FPsoplesoon learned
to adapt themselves to surrounding cireum-
stances and these pioneers learned to do with-
ont many things, and yet get along fairly well.
They used the wagons for sleeping apartments
nearly all summer. The first winter was se-
vere but they came through all right; wood
was plenty and at their door. June 15, 'bH4,
they entered at Dubuque, the northwest quar-
ter of 14-94-12. The number of the certificate
_ wag 16563 and was signed by Fravklyn Pierce,
president of the United States. Mr. Vail died
June 19, 1856, aged fifty-two years, seven mo.
and ten days; canse of death, consumption.
Seven children were born to them as follows:
Margaret, whodied ininfancy; Jessie, who diad
December 27, ’66; Hadley, William Henry, Eliz-
abeth, Ira P. and Sarah. Hadley married a
Miss YanTassel and lives here in town; Wil-
liam Henry married Fannie Rowley, lives here;
Elizabeth 1s Mrs. Buchbecker of Logan, lowa;
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Ira married Ina Kerr, lives at Lewis, la.; Sarah
i3 Mrs. Monroe of Hubbard, Minxn, Febru
24 1883, Mrg, Vail married her second husband,
John Wise of Floyd, lowa, who died December
23, 1893. Mrs. Wsirse joined the B%ptists in 'B1,
and after coming here joined the Freewill Bap-
tists in ’58. She died March 26, 1902, at the ad-
vanced age of eighty-five years, one month and
fourteen days.

JOHN ADANS BILLINGS.

John Adams Billings and family came here
from Boone county, Illinois, They reached here
the same day Godfrey Vail and family did.
They first met at Dubugque when ferrying over
the river and came on together. He located on
the southwest quarter of section 13-94-12. This
farm is the one now owned by James Eilis.
Here he lived until hisdeath in 1886. Children,
John, L. A,, George, Anseline, Mary, Cornelia,
Theodore and Eliza. Anseline married a man
by the name of Buntz from whom she })arbed;
aftarwards married a man by the name of South
and they lived at West Union, Ia. Mary mar-
ried & man by the name of Nash; they lived at
West Union,and there she died, Cornelia mar-
ried J, H, Michener of Frederickshurg; she died
Audgust 20, 1863 at the age of twenty-three years,
and is buried in the west cemetery. Theodore
and Eliza went to Missouri and here we lost
track of them, G(eorge married Julia Lewis.
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QOURTY ORGANIZATION.

The connty of Chickasaw was organized April
3, 1854, and the county officers elected. At this
election the whole connty was considered as
one ﬁracinct, under the name of Bradford. At
the March term of the county court 1855, it was
ovdered that the ecounty of Chickasaw consti-
tute five olection districts, viz: That town 94,
14 and 13 be callad Bradford distriet: that town -
95, 14 and 13 be called Chickasaw district; that
town 96, 14 and 13 be called Brink district;
that town 96, and one-half of 97, 11 and 12 be
called Obispo district; that towns 94 and 95, 11
and 12 be called Yankee district.

CHEISTOPHER COLUMRUS STONE,

Christopher Columbus Stone was born in the
town of Sherman, Chataugua county, N. Y., in
March 1829, (Came to lowa in 1854, He tells
ud that the fall of '54 there was no frost until
the month of November; no snow until after
New Year's; rained New Year's day, turned
cold and the country was one sheet of ice. Fred
Padden was down on the Wapsie getting shin-
gle timber, he had two yoke of oxen with him
and they could notstiron theices; he was oblig-
ed to go home without them and his load of
timber. About the first of March ’55 there
were heavy snows; the 22d of March it com-
menced to thaw and kept it up until the ground
was dry. S rin% came early; fair fra.ss for stock
in the monIEh of April. at fall a prairie fire
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baorned over the entire country; a man at Bur-
bank’s place—now called Alpha—while trying
to save his cattle was so badly burned that he
died. The winter of 1855-6 was very cold with
not much snow. (Game was plenty; deer in the
groves ran about like sheep on a farm; now
and then an elk; prairie wolves plenty, when
one wonld start ont with oxen thay would fol-
low like dogs; one old wolf with three legs be-
came so tame that folks fed her out of pity.
Season of 1356, corn and wheat raised. Winter
of 1857-8 waa a terror; heavy snows and very
cold; Mr. Stone says it was the coldest winter
he ever experienced, at one time during the
winter a crust formed on the snmow, ths deer
could not run over without breaking through,
and many of them were killed.

Before coming to lowa, Mr. Stons lived in
Boone county, Lllinois; afterwards removed to
Green county, Wisconsin, near Albany. He
was married to Arvilla Adams, April 17, 1849.
When he came to Iowa he settled in the Yan-
kea precinet, on land that lies in Dresden town-
ship. Built a log house. In 57 moved info
Fredericksburg and bought a building on the
corner built by Lewis Padden, and kept board-
ers—Horace Baker; Briggs, an engineer in the
saw mill; Charlie Zwick, Ash Davis, Allen Ma-
son (called Yankee) and others. The buildin
stood on the northwest corner of Main an
Washington streets. He kept boarders three
months, then sold the building to Amos Haley,
who started a2 hardware store; next built the
building which was afterwards moved to Main
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street and used by Milo L, Sherman as a store
and dwelling house, Mr. Stone built, bought
and sold several honses in town, Fall of 1863
moved to a small farm one mile south of town,
here his wife died March 14, 1866. The 27th
day of the following September, he married
(Grace Bolton. In 69 moved to Lawler and
kept the American House. In’70 went onto a
farm in Dresden township. Mzr. Stone’s second
wife died in Fredericksburg, August 13, 1803.
(hildreu by first wife, Charles H., died 1in '53;
Libbie married 8. W, Hartwell; Malvina, is
dead. Children by second wife, Jay C., Fay D.
and Balph. Mr. Stone lives in Fredericksburg
but still keeps his farm.

JOSHUA SHMITH.

Joshua Smith came here in 1864 from Illinois.
He located on sections 14 and 23, eighty-five
acres. A letter from his son, A, M. Smith of
Ruthven, lows, of the dute of Fabruary 16, 1902,
says: “The winter of ’53-4, father and myself
came out looking for land. March '54 we stop-
ped with Mr. Billings, and Mr. Appleberry was

etting out logs for his house. The 27th of
March we deeded land in Dubuque and in May -
moved to [owa and commenced 1mprovements.
Mr. King and familg{ were ab Godfrey Vail's
when we came; Mr. King had the logs abont
ready for his house; a few days after we went
to the raising, it wasthe first log house we ever
saw raised. W. H. Linderman and Webster
Pease deeded their land before we were ont in
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March. We returned to Illinots in July; Wm,
H. Linderman was then living in a tent made
from wapgon covers, the tent stood pear where
he built his log house. The Searls’ and the
Scissons’ ware camped by Mr. Vail’s place when
we went away. Tﬁey all bailt log houses that
summer.”

To Joshua Smith were born nine children,
viz: Alice, Amaziah, Zacheus, James, Mary,
Naomi, Efa,nna,h, Bashaeba and Keziah.

Mrs, Smith died Jannary 4, 1870, Mr. Smith
married a second wife, Mrs. Polly Rowland.
He died Aungust 19, 1878, Second wife died
February 18, 1879. .

ANMAZIAH SMITH.

Amaziah Smith was a son of Joshna Smith.
He came here to remsain the summer of '56;
married November 10, 1858 to Martha I. Tis-
dale; lived on a farm for a few years, He was
a tailor by trade and in July 1870 he removed
to ¥redericksburg and opened a tailor shop in
hig own building; during the year 1872 he built,
for himself and family a nice house; in 1877 his
tailor shop with Padden Bros. hardware store
and Mesdames Howe & Stone’s millinery estab-
lishment wore burned with all their contents,
This was a heavy blow; he then went onto his
father’s farm for about three years, The fall
of 1880 he removed to Ruthven, lowa, where
he lives now. Seven children were born to
these parents, Seth, Ralph, Sophronis, James,
Sarah, Cora and Alice.
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ZAOHEUS SMITH.

Zacheus Smith married Charlotte Ann Apple-
berry, He went to the war, was shot through
the lungs but came out on duty two weeks af-
ter. Came home from the war aud went to
farming in Dresden township. He sold and
wenti away. Hoe is dead,

J. E, ERONINGER,

J. K. Kroninger was born in the state of Del-
aware, in 1817, His pareuts moved to Berks
county, Pennsylvania, in 1821, where he grew
to manhood. He then moved to Delaware conn-
ty, Ohio, where he was married in 1842 to Miss
Sloanacker. In 1854 he left Ohio and came to
Lowa; his first stop was at North Elkader; hers
he laft his family and pushed on westward; he
made his final stop in Chickasaw county, and
pre-empted 120 acres of land on 36-95-12, New
Hampton township. This was in 18b4 and there
were but few settlers here, There were seven
families in the vieinity and they banded them-
selves into a “Pioneer Association,” agreeing
to stand by each other in sickness and advers-
ity; the seven were John Morton, E. Collins,
Alvin A. Brown, N. D. K. Cole, Nathan King,
Tim McCarthy and J. K. Kroninger, Mr, Kron-
inger built a log honse and began improvin
his farm. After bein% here one and one-ha
years, he brought his family from North Elka-
der. In connection with farming he did black-
smith work for the early settlers, and in fact
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followed it to some extent until a few years be-
fore hig death. He participated in the organi-
zation of the first scgool digtriet in the county;
it included a part of Dresden, New Hampton,
Stapleton and Fredericksburg townships and it
was called District No. 1; the school building
was of logs and wag situated at the corner of
the four townships. We remember this school
house very well and of seeing children going
there to school; the time of building this house
antedates all others in Yankee precinet; the
first teacher in thisschool was Edward Tisdale;
the tirst school directors were Thomas P. Vokes,
N. 1. R. Cole and J. K. Kroningar. In the coun-
ty records we find the name of Mr. Kroninger
as township trustee for 1860; in 1868 as county
supervisor; he was school treasurer for four
vears and in 1873 when they organized an 1n-
dependent district he was elected treasurer,
which office he held for years. They had five
children, three of whom we kvew: Joseph H,,
Albert J. and Sarah. Mr. Kroninger died May
27, 1874 and Mrs. Kroninger died March 18, 1895,

JESZE F. APFLEEEERY.

Jesse ¥. Appleberry was born in Virginia, in
the year ISD£ At his majority he was married
to Mary Ann Blinco of the same state. Their
first ¢hild, Ann Edna, was born there. He
moved to Tennessee, After ashort stay there
he moved to Jndiana where he remained for a

ood number of years, then moved to lowa,

rst locating in Fayetie county. He came here
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in the fall of 1854. Nine children were born
to those parcots: Ann E. Luther, Frank M.,
Christiana, May F., Edward G., Nicholas B,
Lueian R. and Virginia [..

NATHAN W, KING.

Nathan W. King and family came here in
the spring of 18564, Loecated on section one,
Dresden township. Here they lived, toiled and
reared their family. In the year 1863, Mr. King
met with an accident, I§n3,t1;i11,<g: a footerushed in
a threshing power. e saffered amputation
above the knee, the limb did not heal and he
_died from blood poison August 29, 1863. They
had four children: Amos, Jonas, Frances and
Arvilla. Jonas died December 6, 1866; Arvilla
the wife of Nathan W. Handall died Febroary
3, '81. Mrs. King ig dead.

. JONATHAN RTUSSELIL.

Jonathan Russell was born September 22,
1797, in the state of New York, and grew to
manhood there, He married Elizabeth Seck-
nor, September 22, 1822, and went to Cook coun-
%V, Illinois in 1850, and from there came to
Dresden township, Chickasaw county, Iowa, in
1854. ‘Fwelve children were born to this union:
Susanna, Wilkins, Lydia, Elizabeth, John S,
James, Huldah, Ezra, Clarissa, Joseph, Melissa
and Sogsan. Susanna died when a babe; Eliza-
beth, James, Susan and Joseph ars dead.

The years 1868-9, Mr, Russell and wife spent
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at Denver, Colorado, with their danghter Lydia;
they thep went to Missourt where they remain-
ed two years. In 1874 they went to California
where Mr. Russell died in 1879, Mrs. Russell
returned to lowa where she lived with her
daughter, Mrs. G. C. Jones, and her son John.
In April 1891 she went to California whers in
December 1894 she died at Trimmer Springs,

WILIJAM H, LIFDERMAN,

William H. Linderman was born in the state
of New York, Febraury 29, 1824; son of Henry
and Dianah Linderman, While an infant his
pareuts brought him to Manchester, 1llinois
where they settled. He lived there during the
days of his minority. He married Parmelia
Adams, danghter of Samuel and Catherine
{(Masicar) Adams. Came to Iowa, Chickasaw
connty in 1854; located on section 23, Dresden
township, where he built a log house. Mr.
Linderman also bought 245 acres on sections
14 and 15 and afterwards built on section 14
where he died, He also owned lands on sec-
tion 22; at one time he owned 400 acres of ox-
cellent land. Eight children graced thisunion:
Alpheus, Myron, Sarah, Merritt H., Fanuis,
Carrie, Frank and Edward. Myron, Sarah,
Carrie, Frank and Alpheus are dead.

During the years of Mr. Linderman’s resi-
dence here he spent one yearin California. He
was a great worker, carried on a large farm,
kept an excellent stock of horses and cattle
and more than all, he was & man of generous
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imgulses, ever ready to help a neighbor when
in financial straits be he rch or poor,

Mrs, Linderman died March 14, 1896; Mr.
Linderman died January 27, 1897; both are bur-
ied in the West cemstery.

FREDERICKE PADDEN.

During the fall of 1858, one John Patten,
built a. log shanty or section 12-94-12. This
shanty atood near the bank of Plum creek; as
near as | can locate it, it would be on the north-
east corner of the lands belonging to tha Chi-
cago Great Western Railway, at its juncture
with Plum creek. Where John Patten and
family came from no one seems to know and
their going away is wrapped in the same mys-
tery. He occupied this shanty but a short
time. He built a second shanty in Dresden
township wbere bimself and wife spent the
winter of 1853-4. Sometime during the fall of
18563, Isreal Martin and wife moved into this
first built shanty and lived there until the
spring of 1854, when the Pattens and Marting
went away.

During the summer of 1854 this shanty stood
empty until the 2ist day of September, when
Frederick Padden came with his family and
moved into it, This family consisted of his
wife, Julia Ann, daughter Auna, sons Jerome,
Robert and Melville %l They romalined in this
shanty antil he had completed the first part of
the building that was afterwards known as the
Fountain House. Into this house he moved
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sometime in the month of November 1854.

This Frederick Padden was from the state of
Ohio. He waa born in the state of New York
in 1823. He was married at Springfield Cor-
ners, Pennsylvania, in 1846 to Julia Ann Robin-
son, d&uﬁhter of Ephram and Anpa Robinson.
In 1849 he left Ohio and moved to Napiersville,
Illinois, from there to Rome Corners, Dane
county, Wisconsin; from there to West Union,
Towa.

Perhaps it will be pardonable at this early
point 1n our History of Fredericksburg, to in-
troduce to our readers this man from whom
the town and township derived its name. In

erson he was nearly six feet in haight, stron
one, carrying no sarplus fat. His bair an
whiskers were what are termed anburn in col-
or, ayes light blue or gray. He was a man of
great stren%th and gained the reputation of be-
ing able to lift more than any man here at that
time. He was of a true piopeer cuat, rough and
ready, up and doing. He was the first hotel
keeper, the firgt mill builder and owner, the
first road master, the first postmaster, the sec-
ond sheriff of Chickasaw connty—not counting
the organizing sheriff. If any ono wanted to
take up land fhey went to Mr, Padden to assist
them. He possessed the gift of being able to
walk & mile straight ahead, and could walk
across a section from stake tostakeand not vary
twenty feet from a divect line, which feat is said
is & bard thingto do, He early marked out the
roads leading east and west. In all these im-
provements his was the moving lever.
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As settlers began to come in, lumber was
much needed,  Mr. Padden was equa.l to the
emergency. January 1856, he went east, pur-
chased the entire ma.chmery for a steam pow-
er mill, This machinery was hanled from Du-
buque by team, over snow-drifted roads in the
month of Februar

This mill was ﬁma.t.ed on the west side of
Washington avenue at the juncture of Plum
street, near the bank of Plum creek. In 1857
the mill was destroyed by fire. Nothing daunt-
ed Mr, Padden re-erected it in 1858, January
15862, this second mill was burned. Durin the
winter of 1862 the machinery was haule
Mcliregor and sold.

In the month of October 1856, the town of
Fredericksburg was platted. Frederick Pad-
den and Dan Bloxham, proprietors.

During the summer of (857, Mr. Padden built
a second hotel on block four, corner of Wash-
ington and Mill street. This house he named
after his wife. Ona Iar%]e sign board running
along the ridge board of the roof, one conldread

------------------------

JULIT ANN HOUSF‘

People as a rule thou hb he meant it for Jul-
ien, that the painter E&d made a mistake, but
such was not the case. The sign remained
there until 1885, when in a very severe storm
of wind and rain, 1t was biown off. The new
sign read “Julien.”

n the month of August, 1857, Mr. Padden
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was elected shertff of Chickasaw county, receiv-
ing 414 votes againat A. E, Bigelow 350, Mr.
Padden resigned in 1858 and Charles Zwick was
appointed to fill out the vnexpired term.

During the years 1868-9, Mr. Padden gave
much attention to selling of real estats, also
village lots. About this time the MeGregor,
3t. Peter.& Mississippi railroad was aurveyed
throngh town and the depot grounds located,
Lotg in the village went sﬁywa,rd in price and
sold for prices that have never been realized
since. The railroad failed to come.

Frederick Padden went into the army in the
fall of 1863. He was a member of Company
“C,” Bixth Towa Cavalry. This regiment was
kept on the western froutier, At the close of
the war he eame home out of health. Dunng
the time of his service he wag wounded in one
of his legs by an Indian arrow. As the wound
did not Eeal, it was supposed that the arrow
was poisoned, Be that as it may, the wound
kept open, and in the end blood poison follow-
ed, and the seventh day of Angnst, 1867, he died.
His life was insured in the b%orthwesbern Mu-
tual Life Insurance Company of Milwankee for
one thousand dollars. ﬁe wag bured in the
West cometery. _

This hardy pioneer who broke the way for
settlement in the southeast corner of Chicka-
saw county, did not live to realize his hopes; he
went down at the noontime of life, being only
44 yoars of age, leaving a wife and five child-
ren to breast the storms of life as best they
might.
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He was umpulsive but generous, he made
many mistakes for he was human, so when we
laid him down to rest and the solemn chant
died away on the afternoon’s stillness, we bur-
ied all his fanlts with him to be remembered
no more, and to speak only of his good gnalit-

ies.
Mrs. Padden continued to keep the hotel un-
til 1873, when she sold it to Thomas Moore and
moved into the ecountry. After one year ghe
was back in the hotel ynd kept it until Janu-
ary, 1878, when she sold it to William Jobnsou.
In éeptcmber of the same year, she and her
tamily moved to Hebron, Thayer connty, Ne-
braska. She continued a widow until the time
of her death, which occurred at Effingham,
Kansas, March 80, 1905, at the age of 79 years,
7 months and 12 days. Her remains were
gm%ght here and laid by the side of her hus-
and,

JOHN HADLEY.

John Hadley came here in 1854 from Cook
county, Illinois. He married Maria Potter,
daughter of Alansorn and Sulphina (Evarts,
Potter. He located on Sec. 24, the west half
of the northeast quarter of 34-1%9—eighty acres.
Thig land he gold to Alanson Potter, his father-
in-law, and moved to Auburn, Fayette county,
where be died July 24, 1873. No children. His
widow married again, separated from her hns-
baud and died in this town December 9, 1897
She was buried in the West cometery,
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ALVIN A, BROWN.

Alvin A, Brown came here from Illinois in
1854, He purchased the northwest guarter of
section 6-94-11. They had three sons and a
daughter living, Their daughter Florence died
January 28, 1865, at the age of ten fears.' She
was buried in the west cemetery. In 1878 Mr.
Brown moved to Thayer county, Nebraska.
He now lives near Kansas City. Their daugh-
ter Lillia married a son of Reuben Hanan of
Dresden township, and she and her husband
live near her parents.

THARLES F. 8NOW,

Charles P. Snow was born in Madison eonnty,
New York, July 22, 1829; son of Laura and Rox-
anna Snow. Came with his parents to Illinois
in 1885 and located where the city of Freeport
now stands, At that time an Indian village
occupied the ground. He married Sarah A,
Brown in 51, and the next year they came to
Towa, locating in Kden township, Fayette coun-
ty. Their first child, a son named John, was
born thore, In ‘54 the family moved to this
county and settled on section 361n New Hamp-
ton township now, then Yankeepresinet. Two
gong were born to them on this farm, Oscarand
Phile. Iie moved to Fredericksburg and worked
at the trade of a blacksmith, Two children
were borh to them in Fredericksburg, Arthur
and Maude, In '62 he enlisted in Company “C,”
38th Iowa Infantry. The spring of '67 he left
Fredericksburg, moving to Fresport, Illinois.
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GEQRGE HILLBON.

George Hillson was born in Conwood, Devon-
shire, England, in 1818. He remained with his
parents until he was eighteen years old; then
served in the English navy for a short time;
afterwards served an apprenticeship as & wheel-
wright for five years; then went to England
and worked at his trade at Cheshire, In 1848
he was married to Sarah Elford of Devonshire.
The following April they came to America,
landing at Boston. They lived in Andover,
four years, then moved to Rockford, Illinois,
where they lived two years, In May 1855, they
came to [owa and located in ericksburg,
Bought ninety acres of land of W. H. Linder-
man; built a house on the land and moved in-
to it November 3, 1855.

Mr. Hillson was an ordained Methodist min-
ister, and often filled the pulpit at the M. E.
church, Himself and wile were among the
charter members of the M, E, church here. He
was the first wagonmaker here. His health
was poor, lived a strict vegetarian, ate no meat,
used no pepper, spice nor butter and seldom
salt. In figure he was very spare, looked and
acted tired out all the time. He was a great
bible student,.

Mrs. Hillson was a ready talker on almost
apy subject; she practiced midwifery; was a
striet Hydropathist.

Three children constituted their family:
Charles, Horace and Franeis. Charles and
Francis are dead. Horace lives in the 'Burg.
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Mr. Hillson died in July 1893 and Mrs. Hill-
son died in June 1894,

WILLIAM L. ADAMS,

William L, Adams was born in Tompkins
county, New York, February 6, 1827; son of
George W, and Anna (Linderman) Adams:
brought by his parents to Ohio in 1833, Lor-
raine county, and from there to Dooue county,
Minois.

Mr. Adams was married in 1846 to Elizabeth
Linderman, daunghter of Henry and Dianah
(Hamill) Linderman, They came to Iowa in
1855 and located on sections 22 and 24-94-12,
Dresden township—240 acres. Seven children
were born to this union: Sarah Louisa, Angnusta,
George, Frank, Cora, Etta and Elizabeth, The
first four were born in Boone county, Tilinois,
and the last three in Dresden township, Iowa.
Sarah and Auvgusta died in Illinois. George
married for his first wife Emma Jones of Frank-
iyn county, she died and he married for his
second wiie Luna Kearney and moved to Min-
nesota. Frank married Sylvia Proctor, dangh-
ter of E. W. Proctor of Williamstown, sho died;
his second wife was Mate Hanan, daughter of
Reuben Hanan, Cora married Will Simmons,
Etta married Silas Potter. Elizabeth married
Leburn Russell. All live here.

Mrs. W, L. Adams died March 11, 1893, bur-
ied at Rose Hill cemetery. October 1895, Mr.
Adams marvied for his second wife Mrs. Allen
Randall. In 1892 he rented his faxrm and mov-
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ed into Fredericksburg. Sold his farm in 1899
for §40 an acre.

THOMAS P. VOKEB.

Thomas P. Vokes came here from the state
of [flinois in the month of May 18565, He pur-
chased from A. A. Brown the northwest quar-
ter of section 6-94-11. Ile was English by birth;
be was an active man in all town matters—
egpecially in school matters. Mr. Vokes was
married three times. By his first wife he had
three children—two sons avd one daughter;
one of his sous died in Mexico, one lived in Da-
kota; his daughter Alice married Frank FElls-
worth; she died November 1886, aged 30 years:
she is buried in Rose Hill cemetery.  For his
second wife Mr, Yozes married Saxah L. Carey,
daughter of Wesley W. and Julia Carey, this
wife died leaving a son William, he married
Mary Elliott and they reside in California.
His third wife was formerly the wife of Gilbert
J. Tisdale (divorced). Mr. Vokes' father and
mother lived on his farm in a house by them-
selves, their daughter, Mrs. Havelock earing
for them; they lived to be very old, his father
died first at 91 or 92 years of age and the mother
soon followed. Mr, Vokes is dead.

Tho first election in the southeast portion of
Yankee precinct was held at the home of T. P.
Vokes in 1856, He was one of the charter
membaers of the Chickasaw County Agricultur-
al Society and was a school director for many

AATS, is danghter Alice, was the third child
orn in the township.
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VALERIUB H, EENDALL.

Yalerius H, Kendall was born in (enesee conn-
ty, town of Stafford, New York, in 1826, Son
of Qrator H. and Laura (Lyman) Kendall, Came
to Fredericksburg in September, 1855. Board-
ad with Fred Padden at the Fountain House.
Left Fredericksburg the December following,
and after a few days at Decorah went to West
Uunion, where he remained until ¥ebruary, 1866,
Then he retorned to New York. In Oectober,
1859, he came back to Fredericksburg., During
the time of his first coming here he r%ought of
D. B. Hanan the northeast quarter of section
7-94-11, The spring of 1860 he broke thirty-
five acres on said land and fenced in forty.
April 21, 1861, he married Helen Charlotte
WPa,rran, daughter of Asheal and Eliza Ann
(Robinson) Warren, In 1865 he wentinto busi-
ness with Mrs, E. A, Warren and W, S. Pitts;
firm nameWarren, Kendall & Co. Sold his in-
terest to Warren & Pitts in 1869 and moved on
a farm south of town. This land he bought in
1866 at $5.00 an acre. Mrs. Kendall died No-
vember 18, 1871, In 1578 he went to Nashua
where he remained a shorttime. The 9th day
of September with hisson Wallace, he went to
Superior, Nebraska, and went inte the drug
buginess. Here he continued in business until
the time of his death, July, 1897.

Wallace Warren Kendall, son of V. H, and
Helen C. (Warren) Kendall, was born in Fred-
erickshurg, February 6, 1862. He lives at Su-
perior, I‘%ehraka, 18 & prominent druggist
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a.[il:d one of the leading men of that thriving
city.

LEV]I WHEELER.

Levi Wheeler was born in New York., Mar-
ried to Rosina Padden, Augnst 20, 1849, in
Pennsylvania. Moved to Ashtabula county,
Ohio, and located near Clark’s Corners. Came
to Fredericksburg township the spring of 1855.
Built a log shanty on section 1S, one-half mile
sast of town.  Five children in the family, viz:
Ella, Elvira, Emogene, Truman and Warren.

Ella is married and lives in Illinois. Elvira
dead. Emogene married, lives in Nemah, Ne-
braska. Warren dead.

Levi Whecler died 1n Nebraska in 1895, Mrs,
Wheeler is 2 sister of Loren Padden. She is
still a widow,

DAN BLOXAM,

Dan Bloxham with his family came here in
1855. He settled on a farm one mile north of
town. In 1865 he sold the farm and moved to
Grundy county where he died. He was a 1Ea.rl:
owner of the village plat with I'rederick -
den. The bouse that he lived in on the farm
stood back from the road, as it now runs, about
gixty rods. There were two sons and one
danghter: Warren, Joseph and Hannah. War-
ren married & sister of Wm. Bullock and mov-
ed to Urundy county. Joseph died in the army,.
Hannah went with the family to Grundy coun-
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ty. Mr. Dan Blozham was of English descent.
Ho went into the service of the Sixth lowa
Cavalry, Company “C.”

—_—

JAMES POTTER.

In July 1855, James Potter, his wife Rhoda,
a1d six children, came from Pennsylvania. Mr.
Potter built a pole shanty for his family near
the spot of land where the Baptist church now
stands. This shanty was not waterproof, and
when it rained Mrs, Potter would push the bed
into one corner that did not leak, and put such
things upon it as should be kept dry, put the
children under the bed and let it rain, They
lived in this shanty until October of the same
yoar, when they moved in with J. A, Billings,
where they staﬂecl until Mr, Potter eompleted
a log house on his own farm on section 19-94-11
where he moved November 15, 1855, This farm
lays oue mile south of town on the east side of
the road, The log house stood ove hundred
rods east of the present highway; it fell down
in 1877. A grove of wild plum trees and afew
cottonwoods now mark the spot.

The fall of 1865, Mr. Potter bought S. G.
Merriam’s honse in town and moved it onto
his farm, Here they lived until the fall of '85
whaen he purchaged property in town to which
they moved, and here they died.

F?i(delia, the oldest daughter, married James
Hubbard, and they live in the houss whare her

arents died. James Potter, Jr., married in
ansus, but lives here at this writing. Amos,
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a lawyer by profession, died at Paoli, Kansas,
the spring of 1874, Benjowin married Eliza,
daugEter of Samual and Julia Msdrsh; she died
June 13, 1883, and was buried at Maple Grove
cemetery. Lottie Potter married Wm. March;
they live here in town. Clara married Mr.
Schuyler YanGordon; they live in Wisconsin,

WILLLAM OABE, SE.

The third day of June 1855, William Case Sr.,
came with bis family to this township. Helo-
cated opn the southwest quarter of section 4-94-
11. He took bis land by ‘fm-emption, and af.
tarwards took a time deed. ILater be sold the
east half of his land and paid for his home-
stead. His family consisted of his wife, three
boys, John, Peter, William Jr., and two girls,
Sarah and Gertronde. Another danghter, Mary,
came on later. The log house he built on his
farm stood back from the present highwa
about forty rods. As late as 1876 it wasstand-
ing-—a relie of pioneer days. Two large cot-
tonwood trees stood near it.

Mr. Case died September L, 1863. His wife
went to Colorado with herson John, She died
there in 1880,

JOHN OASE,

This boy John came here with his patents in
1855. He had lost one leg. He marriad Miss
Mary Ann Diemont. In 1857 he erocted a store
building in town on the north side of Plum
croek, where he sold merchandise until the
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ear 1868. 'The postoffice was kept in this
uilding. In 1863 he removed to Colorado.
He now lives in northwest Canada.

PETER (ASE. ‘

Peter Case came here in 18565 with his par-
ents. He also had lost a leg through a white
- swelling of the knee joint when a boy. He
was appointed postmaster here in '681 and held
the position for twenty-five years. In the
month of June 1861 he was anifed in marriage
to Miss Janette Eager. Four children graced
the union—Everett B., Effie II., Helena and
Florence. Everett died October 1864, Effis
diad October 1867. Helena married Ben Clark,
wag divoreed from him; she married a second
time and lives in Chicago. Florvence married
Met McGee; they reside in Missouri,

Mr, Case held the office of town clerk for
many years, wag secretary of the school board,
also a notary public.

Himself and wife are living here still, hon-
ored and respected by their many friends,

WILLIAM CASE, JR.

William Case .Fr., lived on the home farm for
a nuinber of years. In Janunary 1862 he enlist-
ed at Dubugue, Iowa, Company “B.,” 13th U,
S. Infa.ntrf. Was with Col, W, T, Sherman
ealled *old Billy”—sometimes “Tecumseh.”
Went to Alton, [llinois. Guarded prisoners
awhile at Jefferson Barracks, Missours. From
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there went to Memphis where the regiment re-
mained a short time, thence to Nashvills, Tenn.
Was at Vicksburg; help dig a ¢canal around that
city. From there he was returned to Nashville
where he wag mustered out January 1865,

After the war Mr. Case was married to Miss
Adelia Eager, and began farming on the old
home farm. They bave four children, Judd E.,
Daisy (., Wendall G, and Nellie M. Judd mar-
ried a Miss Mary Milner; lives at Chaxles City,
lowa. Daigy married F. E. Gerbig of Stacy-
villa, JIowa. Wendall and Nellie are at home.
Nellie is cashier at F. E. Thorne’s general store.

A few years ago Mr. Case sold thehome farm
and purchased a farm one-half mile east of
town where he resides.

GERTRUDE, SARAH AND MARY CABE,

Gertiude Case married a man by the name
of Chris Kelty, they moved to Colorado, where
wa are told she died.

Sarah Case married Alexis Hobbard. They
moved first to Colorado, then to Ulinois; and
later, we are told, to Ohio where she died.

Mary Case Wood went to Colorado, There
was another givl named Emily who married a
Richardsou; they lived in Wisconsin.

LORENZ(O MAREKE.

Lorenzo Mark, son of Philip and Lydia Mark,
was born in Chatauqua county, New York, Jaly
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29, 1826, He left his native state in 1847 and
came to Dubuque, where he lived eight years.
He came to Fredericksburg township in Octo-
ber 1855, and bought a farm of 230 acres. He
married Margaret 1lamilton, of Stephenson
county, Illinois, at Freeport, November 26, 1865.
Four children were born to this union: Mary,
Martha, Liney and Phoebe, Phoebe died Feb-
ruary 18, 1876; Lucy married Frad Malzahn, a
f)armer; Mary and Martha live in Fredericks-
urg,

Mr. Mark died October 10, 1892. His wife

died October 16, 1903.

JOHN MARE.

John Mark, the first son of Phillip and Lydia
Mark, was born in Pomfort, Chantanqua coun-
ty, New York. On May 21st, 1855, was mar-
ried to Sarah L, Van Guilder, and started for
Towa the following day. Their first stop was
at Dnbuque, where they remained until the
fall of 1855, when he came to Fredericksbur,
townghip and located on section 31-94-11,—2i
acres. They remained on the farm until 1893,
when they sold the farm to 8. 8. Slocam and
moved to town. Four children were horn to
them, Kmily in ’56; Ella in *68; Balle in ’62and
George in '65. Emily married Charles Hub-
bard. Ella married Ellis Eastland a farmer in
this township. DBelle married John H. John-
son and lives at Dexter, Minn.

Mr. Mark died July 25, 1902, His widow
lives with her daughter Belle.
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CALVIN MARE,

Calvin Mark, another of our pioneers, was
born in Chatauqua county, New Yorkand was a
brother of Lorenzo and Jscrahu Mark, Heo went
to Dubuque in 1847 and remained there ten

eaxrs, coming to Fredericksburg township the
all of 1858. Ha owned and lived op the place
known as the Wilecox farm. They had two
children, Rosy and Lucy. Calvin sold hisfarm
in 1866 and moved to Missouri where Lucy died
in November 1868. '

ALPHRETS ADAMS,

Alpheus Adams came with his family to Fred-
ericksburg township in 1855, He located om
the aast half of the sontheast quarter of sec-
tion 10-%4-11. Lived there until 1880 when he
sold his farm to John Dayton. Besides farm-
ing Mr. Adams worked as a stone mason, He
had a bad foot and knee which prevented him
from doing heavy mannal labor. He died at
Nashua, July, 22, 1904, Mrs. Adams is living
with her children. They had five children:
Alzina, Amenzo, Clystea, Anthony and Ida.

MELY PADDEN,

Mely Padden came with his wife to Freder-
icksburg the spring of 1855. He opened a small
farm one-half mile south of town, now em-
braced in the Grover estate farm. He left here
in 1863 going to Michigan.
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CHARLES OCONNOR.

In 1855 Charles Conner and family came fo
Fredericksburg township from Maringo, Iili-
nois. They had three sons: Isaae, Emory and
George. "Mrs. Conner is dead., Mr. Conner
moved from here years ago.

TO® AUBBARDS,

The Hobbards, although settling just over the
line in Bremer county, have heen so closely
ilentified with us in the building of a town-
ship that we have thought it best to enumer-
ate them with us. The progenitor of the fam-
1lies located here, was Jeremiah Hubbard born
in the state of New York. He came here in
May, 1855, His sons known here are Luther
and James.

Luther Hubbard was born in New York in
1832. His wife, Martha Hurlbut, was born in
Ohicin 1834, They came to Towa in 1855, lo-
cating near his father, Tbeir children whom
we know are Fiancis Adelbert, Charles, Addie,
Will and Nettie. Francis Adelbart was married
in 1874 to Mary E. Vanguilder. Charles mar-
ried one of John Mark’s danghters. Addie is
the wife of James Broadie of Dresden town-
ship, Nettie married a Farnham and now
lives in Minnesota.

James Hubbard also came here in 18565, He
married a daughter of James Potter, Sx. They
now reside in town. They have an adopted
boy, Harry Hubbard, who 18 a signal officer in
the U. 8. navy; at the present time he is as-
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signed to the “Pannsylvania.”

SUEL SHEEMAN.

Buel Sherman was born in Connecticut, Oct,
16, 1825. In the year 1837 he cams with his
parents to Kane county, [llinois. He received
such education as the country then afforded.
He married Celia Page, danghter of Gilbert and
Lydia Page. Cawme to Fredericksburg town-
ship in May 1857. He located on section 4 and
owned a half section of land, although not all
on that section. Here he began farming, the
raising of stock, and also opening up as fast as
possil:ﬁe a nursery of fraat and ornamental
trees, -

Five children graced thie uwion, viz: Ida,
Minnie, Erwin, Marinus, and Dora, who lived
to manhood and womanhood. Tda married Al-
bert Caulkins of Richland township and they
now live at Storm Lake, lowa. Krwin married
Gertrude Patten of Charles City, Iowa, whera
helives and is the owner of one of the largest
and best nurseries in this state. Minnieisin
Chicago; she 1s a successful teacher of physical
eulture. Marinus Sherman lives in Payetbe,
Tdaho; he married Miss Ella Gibson, of Decorah.
Dora, the youngest, is with ber brother in Idaho;
she is single, Mr. Sherman was a man that
had an eye forthings beautiful, Flowers were
his delight, and he cultivated them in profus-
ion. Ornamental trees and shrabbery he cnl-
tivated and grew in great quanbities, and all
over this part of lowa can be seen to-day hig
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handiwork, in the way of ornamental trees,
We know of places that are charming to lock
apon, unds that are laid out with taste,
which he planned; beautiful with trees that he
had put there with his own hands, This great
love led him into what our farmers call a sad
mistake, by getting so much on his farm lands
into evergreens that did not sell, and to-day
are bringing in no revenue. The driveway in
the form of the letter Sstarting in on the north
side of bis farm and windingabout for the dis-
tance of nearly onc-half mile to the center of
the section where the home is, is one of the
finest of it kind in fowa, and we doubt if its
equal can be found. When the forty acres or
more, was set out with evergreen trees, land
was not worth to exceed twenty-five dollars an
acre, and he had an abundance of it for cnlti-
vation. There was therefore no good reason
why he should not gratify his taste. Thegift to
Eet and save money was not bestowed upon
he man, but gifts of much greater worth it
wag his to enjoy. He was graced with them.
The 29th day of January, 1893, Mr. Sherman
looked from his window across the Evergreen
Valley farm for the lagt time,—-his work was
done. Mrs. Sherman is still a widow and lives
on the farm.

0, H, P. BEARL,

0. H. P. Searl was born in Bath, Gresn coun-
t{, Ohio, Mareh 30, 1815; son of David and Olin
(Tracey) Searl. Left Qhio at the age of twenty,
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went to Putnam county, Illinois. In the year
1837, came to lowa, Louisa county. In 1839
he went back to Illinois. In 1842 to Rock
county, Wiscongin. In 1844 he was married to
Lucinda Martin. In 1850 he went to Califor-
nia by the overland route. Returved in 1854,
and in July of the same year came to Chicka-
saw county, Iowa, Locased in Yankee Precinet
on section 34, The land was covered with
heavy timber. In the month of April 1855,
the first precinct election was held at the home
of Godfrey Vail; twenty-one votes were cast.
Osgood Gowan and O. [, P.Searl were elected
Justices of the Peace; Jobn A. Billings, Town
Clerk; John Q. A, Billings, Assessor: Nathan
W. King and a Mr. Corking, Trustees; Fred
Padden,gﬂoad Supervisor; U. ). Babecock and
R. P. Scisson, Constables. O, H. P, Sear] was
sworn into office by Judge Lyon at Bradford,
Searl swore in the Precinct officers, State
election held at the residence of A. A. Brown,
August 1865. Spring of 1856, election held at
the residence of T. P. Yokes. Edwards was
elected Assessor but would not serve and Tom
Staples was a.%)ointed in his place; Gowan road
supervisor; (, C. Stone assistant, Whep Fred-
erickshurg was organized Mr. Searl was elected
s Justice of the Peace a serond time—this was
in 1855, D. B. Hanan was also elected a Jastice.
The winter of 18567 was a hard one, deep snow
with crust. DeWitt C. Thompson killed over
forty deer; Perry killed one with a club. Searl
shot them with a pistol. He wounded one in
one of its front legs, that wenf lame about the
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county, and became known asg the Searl’s wolf.

Children born to Mr. and Mrs. Searl were
Mary, Emeline and Eveline (bwins), David,
Julia, Gteorge and Olin,

Mvr. Searl was by vature well adapted to the
exigencies of a new country, and he made
himself useful, and he will be remembered by
the early settlers a8 long as there are any of
them left. He died July 22, 1885. Mrs, Sear]
is still a widow., Her sons David and George
are with her, they are unmarried.

WEBSTER FEASE.

‘Webster Pease was born in Hartiord, Conn.,
April 10,1810, When & young man he went to

assachusetts, and there learned the carpenter
trade. From there he went to the state of
New York, where he married Miss Lueinda
Robinson. Three children were born to this
union: Emeline, George M. and Addie, The
first born died in New York. George M. now
lives in Docorah, Towa. Addie married P, A.
Ford of Chicago, and lives there at this date.
Mrs. Pease died in her native state.

In the year 18456, Mr. Pease married Luey
Older in Walworth county, Wisconsin. Eight
children were horn to this second union: Elme:
W., Henry C., Oscarand Orison [twins] Mary E.,
(lara M., Parker 8. and Fred. From Wiscon-
sin the family moved to Boone county, Illinois
and located on a small piece of land. They
s0ld this land in 1854, and in the winter of *hb,
in company with William H. Linderman came
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to Iowa and deeded from the government 160
acres of land lyinﬁ in sections 14 and 23, Dres-
den township. The following spring he moved
to Tows, but stopped at West Union. Here he
stayed one and one-half vears then came to his
land hero. Times were hard and there was but
little to do in the way of buildina., In 1858, he
moved to Wadena, Fayette county,and worked
at his trads until 1860, when he came to his
farm and lived there until his death, the fall
of 1581. His second wife died 1n 1573, Mary
E. died in October 1870; Clara married Chris.
Beaver, she died in August 1877; Parker died
in West Union in 1855; Elmer lives in Fred-
ericksburg; Henry lives at Ruthven, lowa; Os-
car and Orson live at Burlington, Washing-
ton; Fred is living somewherc in the western
part of this state.

Mr. Pease married 4. third wife, a Mrs. Kerr,
who survived him.

OSEI BUENHAWM,

QOski Burnham was born in Orleans county,
New York, in 1832 and spent his boyhood days
in his native state. Was married in 1854 in
New York to Nancy Ann Day. Came to Chick-
asaw county in 1855, He located on land in
Dresden township, secbion 26—240 acres. Here
he built a log house and grew up with the
country. He was a hard worker and 2 money
saver. Me erected a frame house, commodi-
ous barn and beaufified his grounds with
groves, They had two children, Alida and
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Alma. Alida married Henry Chuorchill; Alma
is at home. Mr. Barnham died in January 15888,

JOHN DAYTON,

John Daytor was born at Westfield, (Feauga
eounty, Obio, February 16, 1834, and was a son
of John and Phebe BDayton. Young John was
raised a farmer on the western reserve, a coun-
try celebrated for its dairy and stock interests.
October 15, 1855, he left home, for the then
far west. His object was to obtain govern-
ment land. He came to Dubuque by public
conveyances, then struck out on foot to Straw-
herry Point, and from there he went by stage
t6 West Union. Here he met John C. Howley,
who has been mentioned before in this history
as one of the early settiers of the Wapsie coun-
try. The two Johns became warm friends, and
as their names were the sams, Mr. Dayton was
given the nickname “Buckeye,” and Mr, Rowley
"Oa%:’ names which they bore for years after.
At West Union they hired & horse and buggy
of the well known liverymen “Jack Welck,”
drove to Decorah where the land oflice was lo-
cated, procursed the necessary papers for pre-
empting land and returned to est Union.
They then started on foot for Chickasaw couu-
ty,and atCrane creek—now A%pha—-they took
dinner with Pioneer Potter. The dinner was
eaten from off an old box which served as a
table; the dinner was good though the sur-
roundings were humble. Thetwenty-fifth day
of November they stopped at Fredericksburg
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with Fred Padden. The next day they began
looking at Iand, and Mr. Dayton pre-em %Eed
the n, w, quarter of section 28—94-1?. The land
office opened up at Decorah, December 24 1855,
The twenty-third "Cap,” Fred Padden, Baker,
“Buckeye” V. H. Kendall and Amos Haley left
for that city, The office opened at 9 o'clock a.
m, the 24th. The crowd was immense. The
pushed and jammed each other like cattle all
that day and did not leave their places during
the night. After the second day the Freder-
icksburg crowd hecame disgnsted and with the
exception of “Buckeye” and Amos Haley, re-
turned home, The fourth day anarrangement
was made whereby twenty-five men conld en-
ter the office at one time and each would be
allowed to make two entries, “Buckeye” and
[laley enrolled and took their places near the
office door at four o’clock on the afternocon of
December 27. They stood there until nine
o'clock the next morning, when they were ad-.
mitted, The weather was bitter cold and the
warm room seemed a very heaven to the half-
frozen men. “Buckeye” entored 120 acres on
section 10-94-11. Haley also entered on sec-
tion 10.

Mr. Dayton said that the winter of 1855-8,
he experienced good times as well as rough
ones. Fabruary 1856, he assisted in petting the
engine and machinery from Dabuque for Frad
Padden’s saw mill and helped to get out the
timber for the frame. Ash Davis gid the hew-
ing, Dances were the leading features of the
winter, Davig being the fiddler. February 22,
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everybody had a grand time, and dancers came
from far and near. “Buckeye” said that his
Ea.rtner for supper was a Miss Tisdale. March

6, 1856 he went back to Ohio, but returned
during the summer, Times were good the fall
of ’58 and the mill was running. He brought
back a pair of horses and went fo teaming.
The fall of 1857 he went to Ohio agaiv, return-
ing the next June, He broke land upon the
R. W. Kiddar and Buel Sherman farms, April
25, 1860, he went to Pike’s Peak in company
with Charlie Zwick, James Potter and William
Cass. They had a good time crossing the
plains. Returned home August 1, 1865, Soon
after his return from Pike’s Peak he was mar-
ried to Emily K. Chandler, danghter of Mr. and
Mrs, H. L. Cbandler.

In the month of August 1862 he enlisted for
the war in the 38th Towa Yol. Infantry, Co. “C.”
He was with the regiment during its war ser-
vice; was mustered out at Houston, Texas; dis-
charge papers received at Davenport, Iowa.
Drew a pension of $17 per month. August 1st
1865, he returned home. The first thing he
did was to haul lumber from MceGregor and
build a house, into which he moved Apnl 1866,
and began farming on a small scale. He was
guccessful and his small farm grew to one of
over 400 acres,

In personal appearance he was short, broad
and fat. He was slightly deaf in one ear, car-
ried his head a little one side; was naturally
jovial, loved a good cigar and lots of fan.

Five children were born to Mr. and Mrs.
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Dayton: Elmer E., Stella M., Bert E., Willie
F. and Bertha M.

Mr. Dayton died October 18, 1900, of cerebal
apoplexy in the office of J. H. Powers at New
Hampton, while making his will, Mrs. Day-
ton ig still a widow; lives in Fredericksburg.

ASH DAVIS.

Ash Davis came to Fredericksburg the spring
of 1855, Wae first hear of him as a hewer of
timber for the saw mill built by Fred Padden
in 1856. He was also a violiniat for dances
and played for all the early dances. He mar-
ried w daughter of My, and Mrs, Rofas Tisdale.
Ash was a jolly fellow. In size about five feat
eight inches ﬁigh, weight 170 ponnds, com-
plexion light, eyes blue, hair brown. Heloved
to hunt, fish and fiddle. He also loved to get
a joke on any of the boys ar men, and if be suc-
ceeded he would laugh and crow over them
for a month, e was a great tobacco chewer,
and somehow a portion of the juice would get
out of his mouth onto his whiskers and soil
them, but he kept right along. When he
laughed he opened a fearful hole in his face.
He was a fivst-class sawyor and when we be-
came acquainted with him in 1864 he was al-
ternating botween the Michigan pineries and
the Towa prairies. Wherever he wenft he
would fiddle, and his advent into the villaga
was the first step for a dance. He bought gﬂ
acres of land ip ‘J))r'esden townghip, but farm-
ing was not his forte and he sold it to Ralph
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Gtardner and moved to Michigan. If he were
here today he counld tell more about the early
hoe downs than any man that we know of. At
the dances when they wanted a schottische he
would play Foster's song, *0, Willie We Have
Missed You,” and if they wanted a regular
breakdown he wonld play “The Ham Fat Pan.”
In memory I can see him now as he sat on the
fiddlers bench with his head cocked to cneside,
?)craping away for dear life, Long live Ash
AVLS, .

THREGDORE LYMAN EENDALL.

Theodore Lyman Kendall was born in the
town of Stafford, New York, Febraary 17, 1885,
gon of Orator L. and Laura (Lyman) Kendall.
Beceived a common school education. Left
New York in 1856 in the month of November,
came direct to Fredericksburg, In 1863 went
south; in 1864 waz in the employ of the United
States government in the Commissary depart-
ment. Went with cattle across the plains to
New Mexico. Returnedto Fredericksburgin '66.
Bought 160 acres of land south of town fwo
miles, on section 24; paid §5.00 Eer acre for it.
Married December 23, 1869 to Phebe, davghter
of Erastus and Cagsie {E%glesbon} Eain. Went
onto the farm. Six children were born to this
union: Charles A, Roy W. Bertis, Laura,
Frank and Laurence Lyman, nicknamed “Tin-
ker.,” Charles A, marriod Blanche McFall; he
is in Farlville, lowa in the drug business; has
one daughter. Roy W, married Alma Pond; he
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is In the drng business at Janesville, Towa.
Bertie, Laura and Fraunk are dead. Lanrance
lives with his parents.

Mr. Kendall now owns 227 acres of land with
good buildings thereon; this he rents. He left
jahf‘}:ga.rm March 4, 1901 and bought a residence
1n wn.

LORENZO (QARTER.

Lorenzo Carter was born in Cattaraugus
gounty, New York. Married Mary A, Older.
Removed to Wisconsin while it was yet a ter-
ritory. When the territory was admitted as a,
state and the counties named, he was in Wal-
waorbh county, near where the towns of Delevan
and Darien now stand, Lived there a number
of years, then moved fto Boone county, Illinois.
Then ha hought and sold farms, traded horses
and jumped into almost any specalation. In
1856 or 1857 he came to Fredericksburg pur-
chased the Fountain House of Fred Padden,
also bought a tract of land in Dresden town-
shiY. e run the hotel and farmed the land a
little; traded horses a great deal. He wag Carx-
ter rich one day and Carter poor the next. Sold
his gro erty here and moved to McGregor.
Lived there one year, then went to Clermont
and went into the hotel busiuess, Four ckild-
ren were born to this family; James E., Retta,
Ida and Wesley. Wesley lives in Palo Alto
county, lowa; James af Sionx Rapids; Retta
died in Frederickshurg in 1557, buried in West
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cemetery: Ida died in 1860 at Clermont, Iowa.
In 1873, Mr. Carter and wife, their tweo sons
Wesley and James, settlod near Sioux Rapids,
Lowa. Mrs. Carter died at that place in 1885,
James and Wesley Carter went into the
army; James in the 9th Iowa Cavalry; Wesley
in the 15th Towa Infantry in 18064,

F, WOOD BARRON.

F. Wood Barron was born in Chittendon
connty, Yermont, June 29, 1832, Son of Lar-
ned Barron. Came to Fredericksburg, Iowa,
January 1, 1857, He engaged in the mercan-
tile business here from 1857 to 1862, In part.
nership with Charles A. Linderman the years
of 18568-9; with A. K. Warren during the years
1861-2. He was married in October, 1827, to
Marion Lewis, Children born to this union,
four-—Frank, Porter, Florentine and Addie.
Florentine disd July 27, 1563,

Mr. Barron enlisted in August, 1862, in the
38tk Iowa, Company “C.” Receoived hiz com-
mission as Lieutenant the apring of 1863. Dis-
charged from the army January 6, 1885, at
Morganzie, Louisiana.

Mr. Barron moved with his family to Nashua
tléeﬁspring of 1865; here his wife died March §,
1876.

Frank Barron was married at Spirit Lake, Ia.,
June 922, 1896, to Kathleen Chandler, and died
the fall of 1905, Porter was married at Po-
cahontas, Ta., February 3, 1887, to Minnie E.
Thornton: he died at Pocahontas, July 9, 18%0.
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Addie was married at Spirit Lake, Ia., April 27,
1%87, to Charles Chandler where they now re-
gide.

F. Wood Barron married his second wifs,
Anﬁusb 29,1876. Her name was Eliza 1. Cald-
well, daughter of Aaron and Emira {Dow) Cald-
well. Miss Dow was a descendent of the great
American preacher who was born in Connecti-
cut in 1777},) and who became noted in the Unit-
ed States, England and Ireland—Lorenzo Dow.

Mr, Barron left Nashua November, 1879 and
located at Spirit Lake, Towa, where he now re-
sides. Ile is a man by nature highly social, a
man that enjoys his friends, one of generous
impolses, a good friend, neighbor and citizen.
He was deputy postmaster here in 1857, under
Frederick Padden.

N. I. R. COLE.

Mr. Cole came here in 1855 and settled on sec-
tion 36, New Hampton township. He farmed it
a little, also made brooms, and later engaged in
the photograph business, Claimed to have made
the Erst broomws in this county. In '68 he sold
his place to Dr. E. N. Olmstead and moved to
Michigan. Aftera few years there he removed
to Arkangas. Have been informed that he died
in Arkansas.

BUSSELL W. KIDDER,

Russell W, Kidder was born in Vermont, in
1%38; the second son of George F. and Clarissa
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Kidder. When five years old he was brought
by his parents to Cook county, Illinois, where
he remained twenty years, then coming to Iowa,
Frederickshurg township, In 1880 he was mar-
ried to Hannah Marsh, danghter of Samuel and
Julia A, Marsh, In 1862 he enlisted in the
38th Iowa Volunteer Infantry, Company “C.”
and was discharged at Houston, Texas, in 1865.
He returned to Fredericksburg township and
went to farming, and at one time owned 240
acres of land. Nine children were born to
these parents, five of whom are living. The
living are Edwin (., Alice, Samuel, Kitty J.,
and Ralph. The dead were Georgia, Charles,
Harry and Willis E.; they all died under two
years of age and are buried at Maple Grove
cemetery, Mr, Kidder sold his farm and moved
to Park City, Utah, where on Jure 29, 1895, he
came to his death by accident, fa.llin%l from a
wall in froot of his home, breaking his neck,
His body arrived here July 4th, and the services
were held in Padden’s grove July 5th, the plat-
form and seats being used that were erected
for the exercises of the fourth, He was buried
by his children in Maple Grove cematery. After
his death, his widow moved to Salt Lake City,
where she died September 12, 1901.  She was
brought back hore and buried by the side of
her husband and children.

Edwin is married and livesin Salt Lake City.
Alice married Jas. Cuallings, thoy live at Wa-
hoo, Nebraska. Kittie is married and lives at
Park City, Utah. Samuel and Ralph are single
and also live at Park (ity.
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JOBET'H B. BISHOF.

Joseph B. Bishop was born in the state of
New X%‘rk, in 1822. He was married to Mary
E, Hoyt and moved to Ogle county, Ilinois,
He remained there eighteen months, and then
came to Fredericksburg, March 15, 1856. He
took up s farm one mile east of town. He died
December 13, 1879. Mrs. Bishop is stitl livin
and is on the original farm, and is a grand goo
woman. They bkad six children; Anna, George,
Rebeeea, Wiliam, Herbert and Helen, George
now lives upon a part of the old farm. He was
married to Augusta A, Linn in 1867; she died
October 22, 1869, He was re-married Decem-
ber 20, 1870, to Miss Helen Eastman. 7They
have one daughter, Mrs, A. E. Colt

Anna Bishop taught the first term of school
in Fredencksburg; also the first one in Dresden
township, which was the Seisson school. She
died September 23, 1860,

Rebecca lives in Wiscongin: her name is Gil-
bert.

Helen, William and Herbert are living here;
all are married.

SOSEPH BISHOT.
Joseph Bishop was horn in the state of Con-
necticut, of New England stock; was a soldier
in the war of 1812; came to ii’redericksbu
with his son, Joseph B. Bishop, in 1856, an
died April 1865, at the age of 75 years.

JOUHN 8. QUACKENBUSE.
Tn the month of July, 1856, John 8. Quack-
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enbush and family came to Chickasaw county,
and located on the northeast guarter of section
18-54-11, & fine tract of prairie and fimber land,
Here he ived until his death, the summer of
1864. He was a Justice of the Peace, and also
tanght school one term in the summer of 1858.
Alfred, his son. left here and was in Dunbugque
for some time, bevond there weo losh track of
him. The last wo kuew of Mrs. Quackenbush
and daughter Louisa they were living in Chica-
go, Illinois.

GREORGE W. ADAMR,

tGeorge W. Adams came from the state of Ii-
kincis to this township in 1857, We think he
wag 1n the old Fountain Hotel that year with
Lorenzo Carter. The next season he bought a
farm one mile north of town., He made his
home on this farm until 1868 or 186Y, when he
sold it to Thomas Malloy and moved into Bre-
mer county. His wife died suddenly of heart
disease Januwary 6, 1873, at the bome of Mr. and
Jameg Linderman where they were visiting.
He sold his place in Bremer county, bonght a
farm in Dresden township, where he movesd,
and shortly after married Mrs, Lillibridge of
Williamstown. He died June 12, 1880; was
buried by the side of his first wife in the west
cemetery. By his firat wife be had five child-
ren: William, David, Julia, Martha and Eliza-
beth, William lives1n town; David in Dicken-
gon county; Julia is the wife of J, L. Merriott,
they live at Swan Lake; Martha is the wife of
Otis Legg and lives in Richland township, this
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county; Elizabeth warried William R. Tully;
she died March 5, 1871; was buried in west
coametery,

HIRAM BENEDIUT.

Hiram Benedict was born in the state of New
Y ork, March 24, 1808; married in 1833 to Sally
White, also a native of New York, who was
bora in December 1809, Five children were
born to them: Robart Brace, Myron Rilly, David
Lewis, Jogeph Hiram and George Marshall
Robert Bruge died in infancy, In 1886, Hiram
Benedict and family came to Fredericksburg
township, locating on seetion 17, northeast
quarter. When the war broke out David L.
enlisted Augnst ‘6] in the 9th Towa Infantry,
company “F.” Followed the fortuunes of the
company until February 22, '63, when he died
at Young’s Point, opposite Vicksburg,

Mrs. Benedict died Aogust 7, '67. July 186,
68, Mr. Benedict married Mary A. Dows at
West Union, After a few years on the farm,
he sold it and bailt it town whers he lired un-
kil April 3, 97, when he died at the age of 89
years. The second wife died December 12, '99
at the home of J. W, Hubbard.

JOHN J, BYGABROAD,

Jobn J, E{igabroad wag born in the state of
New York, Mvs. Eygabroad in Germany. Her
maiden name was Catherine Worth. She came
to this country with her parents when she was
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sixteen years old, Shewas married to John J.
Eygabroad in the state of New York, They re-
moved to Illincis where their first child was
born, a son, Joseph by nams. From Illinois
they came in the year 1880 to Fredericksburg
township, They located on section 20 where
he opered a fine farm. Seven boys and two
girls were born to these parents.  Joseph, Rob-
ert, Charles, Alanson, George, John [, Wil
liam, Anna M. and Kate. Anna M. died Sept-
ember 28, 1870 aged four months and fourteen
days. The rest of the children lived to man-
hood and womanhood. Joseph ownsa farm in
section 20 and 18 well off. He married a Lad-
wig. Robert lives on section 20, has a small
farm which he works himself, He married a
Miss Beal of Wankon. Charles lives in Aber-
deen, South Dakota. He has proved himself &
hustler ginca going to that state. He has been
in the state legislature, has served as eounty
Auditor, and is now a real estate dealer. We
do notknow whom he married. Alanson mar-
ried Clara Parks, daughter of Mr, and Mrs. B,
B. Parks, they resida in Brown county, South
Dakota, John I, married Ida Bee; he had part
of the home farm: this he sold and went to
South Dakota where he bonght & large farm; it
i3 near Gary, just across the state line from
Minnesota. George went to Dakota, remained
there awhile, came back and married a girl by
the name of Bloxham, bought 50 acres ogf land
in this township on section 17, sold this land
and removed to Grandy county where he now
lives. William married a daughter of Frank
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and Eliza Gitsch of this towoeship; he owned
an eighty on section 20 which he sold; he now
lives in Fredericksburg; is rural mail carrier
on Boute I, Kate married Frank Gitseh, Jr.
t_he.}' own & good farm in this township,

Mr, and Mrs. John J. Eygabroad were excel-
lent people.  Mrs. Eygabroad is one of the
good mothers and a good neighbor; she lives
with her son John 1.,1n Dakota. Mr. Eyga-
broad died July 28, '36, at the age of 71 years,
11 months and gix days. Burial at Bose Hill,

DARIUB B. HANAN.

Darins B. Havan was born in Ohio, From
there he emigrated to Wisconsin in 1850. His
next move was to lowd, locating iu West
Union, Favetto county. In 1857 he married
Caroline Hale of West Union. He located in
Fredericksborg immediatly aftev his marriage.
We first met him here ip June 1857. In 1862
he lived in the house where Sam Wesp lives
today. He was called at that timea lawyer,
and ie had alse been o Justice of the Peace.
He was the first and only attorney the town
of Fredericksburg has ever had. He was a de-
voted democral and during the war he was
much in evidence in county politics. In 1869
he ran for representative for the H7th district
on the democratic ticket. He was beaten by
G. W. Butterfield, republican. In 1871 he came
up again for thesame office and woun it from the
same Mr. Butterfield. Mr. Hanan received 8589
votes. He was taken sick and did not go to
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Deos Moines that term. In 1873 he was on hand
again. Ilis competitors were F'. . Bosworth and
William Tucker, Mr, Hanan was elected. He
received 894 wvotes, F. D), Bosworth 641 and
William Tucker 296, In 1374 he moved to
New Hampton and went into law practice
with H. H. Potter. He continued in the law

ractice until poor health drove him from the

eld. He died in New Hampton, Mr, Hanan
was very fond of a good road horse and bred
several Bashaw horses, but among all his
horses he seemed to think the most of “Lady
Clay.” Two children were born to this union,
- Ada and Alice. Ada married John Burgitt of
New Hampton. She died at Humboldt Iowa.
Alice married Lee Miller of New Hampton.
She died there. Mrs Hanan remains g widow.
She lives at New Hampton. [loshand and
children gone she is a very lone woman, and
today she lives very much in the past.

DAVID DORK.

David Dorn was born in Courtland county,
N. Y., March 6, 1826, Came with parents to
Ashtabula county, Ohio, in 1836, Married to
Susan Robinson of Clark’s Corners September
18, 1849, Removed to Rutland, Dave county,
Wigconsin, the same fall. Remained in Rut-
land seven years in the mercantile business.
Came to Fredericksburg May, 1857. In the
fall of '58 went into the Julien house, kept it
eight months, At this date Ingalls, Dorn and
French purchased the entire town plat exeept
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lots that were sold. Sold some of these lots,
the balanca went for taxes. Mr. Dorn purchas-
ed the 8D acres where C. L. Whitcomb now
lives, on the northeasi goarxier of section 16,
and broke it up. Left Frederickshurg March
18, 1867, went to Conoverand remained there
two yeurs in the livery business, then movyed
to Ridgeway, Winneshiek county, where hs en-
gaged inthe stoek, grain aund farming business.
Seven children were born to tliese parents,
Herbert, °51; Byron,’582; Florence, '84; Lillie,
'57; Lida, 60, diedin *62; Abuer, 67, at Conover;
Mabel, July 5,774, at Ridgeway. Mrs. Robin-
som. mother of Mrs. Dorn, came hare with them
and died November 11, '62. Their son llerbert
is married and lives at Ridgeway. DByron lives
in Washington state. Florence married Rev.
T. E. Flemming of the M. E. church, Septem-
ber 16, 1875, Lillie s married. Abner is mar-
ried and lives in Nebraska. Mabel is married.
Mr. Dorndied in 1901 at Ridgeway., My, Dorn
diad at Ridgeway.

NATHANIEL JOSLIN,

Nathanpiel Joslin eame here with his dangh-
ter, Mrs. H. 8. L. Chandler. He died March 26,
1564, aged 78, He was a soldier of the war
of 1812, He 1is baried in the west cemetery,
and every May 30th., his grave is strewn with
Rowers.

GLLBERY PAGE,
(lbert Page, son of Joseph and Polly Page,
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was born in Connecticat, in October 1799. Maxr-
ried in 1827 to Lydia Gillett. Came to lowa in
the fall of 1857, located in Frederiekshurg town-
ship on section4. Five children were born to
this union. Celia, Cordelia, Polly, Arthar, and
Judson A. Celia married Buel Sherman, Cor-
delia married R. H. Alcott. and live in New
York 8tate, Polly married Benj. Alcott. Arthur
mwatried Laura Yager, they live in Charles City.
Judson A. died in Columbus, Ghenango county,
New York, Gilbert Page died Marcn 9th, '81,
Mys. Page was ninety years old at the time of
her death, which occurred at the bome of her
daughter, Mrs. Boe! Sherman.

FRANK F. STILL.

Frank F. Still was born in 1523 in Monroe
county, New York. Married in Boane county,
Minois, t¢ Ann F, Langdon, daughter of Mar-
tin and Pheobe Langdon, July 11,1863, Came
to [owa in April 1857, locating on a farm three
miles west of ¥redericksburg. In 1862 in re-
sponse to & call for more troops by President
Lincoln, F, F. 3till enlisted for the war, went
with the 88th lowa Infantry, Company “C.”
mustered into the United States service Nov,
4, 1862, at Dubugue. The fortunes of the regi-
ment were his up to Jaly 17, °63, when he died
at Vicksbhurg, Miss. After her husband’s death
Mrzs. Still moved to Fredericksburg with her
Family, where she resided notil Aprl 1, 1868,
when she was united in marriage to I, B, Cal-
lender, of Bradford township. He died March
4, 1844, After his death she made her home
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with her children. She wasthe mother of six
children, four of whom are living—C. D). Still
and Mrs, Lydia P. Drake, Sanborn, lowa; J. M,
Callender, Laports, Ind.; Mrs. Ann L, White,
Bathgate, North Dakota. Mrs. Apn F, Callen-
der died at Bathgate, North Dakota, November
26, 1905, She was brought here for buarial in
the west cemetery.

DR. 8, B. TROY,

Dr. Troy was born in Greenville, Penn., June
24, 1832 son of H. W. and Elizaheth (Hendriek-
som) Troy. Was married Febroary 2, 1868 o
Emma €. Baldwin., Came to Yrederickshur
in Iecember 1858, Profession, physician an
surgeon. iirst child, a son, bown at Hreder-
ickgburg, January 8, 1859, name Horace W,
Linna, danghter born at Chickasaw, Nov. 20,
'61; Willis B. at Bradford, July 8, '65; Kittie B.
at Nashna, Feb. 12,'6%. Horace W. is pastor
of the M. B. Church at Mt. Vernon, lowa; he
was married October 17, 1582 to May R. Hurl-
bert, they have three children. Linna is single,
lives at home. Willis B. lives in New York
City, is married, has two ehildren. Kittie was
married June 17, 1891, at Nashua to H.C, Wil-
bur, they reside 1n Waterloo, have two children,

MYRON RILEY BENEDIOT.

Myron Riley Benedict came with his parents
from New York state to Iowa in 1856; lived on
the farm uniil the war broke out when he ¢n-
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Listed in Company “F.” Jth fowa Infauntry.
After the war be came home and in March 68
he was married fo Caroline Terrell in the state
of Wisconsin, He worked his father's farm
one year then located on & guarterin Section
3. Here was born to them two children, Wal-
lace and Cora Belle. Cora Belle died July 27,
1830 of diphtheria. Wallacs grew to manhood,
married Lura Grover, Mrs. Benediet died
November 1891, and Mareh 14, 1595 he mar-
ried Mrs. Julis E. Warner of Nashna, lowa.
Left the farm May 1896 and moved into town
where he now lives.

EBENEZER OQULLINGE.

Ebenezer Cullings was born in Duansburg,
Schnectady county, New York, May 28, 1835,
of Highland Scotch parents, son of Ebenczer
and Elizabeth {Buchanan) Cullings. Lived at
homse until he was pineteen years old and then
wont to Michigan where he remained three and
one-half years. Then went back to Lthe old
homestead for the winter. He then took an-
other journey west, stopping at McHenry coun-
ty, lilinois, After another short visit east he
wags married in Woodstock, T11, to Caroline P,
Milks, The day of their marriage he bought a
ticket €0 Dunleith (now known as Fast Dubu-
que.j They crossed the Mississippi river in a
sleigh on the ice. Stopped at the Key City
Bouse, George Manchester clerk and ruunner
for the hovse. Bought tickets to West Umon
by stage. Upon arriving there, hired a livery
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to Fredericksburg, Stopped with Fred PPadden
until the next day when they went out to his
land in Stapleton township, sections 19 and 50.
Lived on the farm until 1898, when he bought
ir town where he moved. Mr. Cullings tells us
that he atteuded an election in the fall of 1556
held in the shop of N. D. Cole, a farmer on sec-
tion 36-95, now New Hampton township. Fred
Padden ran for county gheriff. He says Fred
Padden came with a load of men and among
them was W, I.. Adams of this place, and as
far as he knows he is the only man living be-
side bimself that camein thatload. - Five child-
ren have graced this union, three girls and fwo
boys, James E., Elizaboth A., Della M., Clara
I, and Fritz. James E. married Alice Kidder,
daaghter of R. W. and Hannah (Marsh) Kidder;
he lives at Wahoo, Nebvaska, KElizabeth A,
died in Deénver, Colorado. Della M.lives with
her parents. Clara F. is matried to [. S. Dun-
can, of Riceville, Iowa, station agent for the
Chicago Ureat Western. Frilz is on the home
farm. Mr. Cullings says, “The first fall T wag
here one day coming to town T saw a man
walking witha grey hound at hisheels, and it
Bg‘i(:wed to he Gearge R, Manchester, of the Key
ity.” :

W. In. PURDY.

W. D. Purdy was born in Sumner townghip,
Bremer county, lowa, in the year 1838, Was
warried in 1881 to Miss Anna Knight, Five
children were born to these parents: Lyda,
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Edith, Allan, Roy and Ruth [twins.] Lyda is
a stenograpber, lives in Chicago; Edith isa
gchool teacher; Allan assists his father on the
farm,

Mr. Purdy has been a farmer all these years.
He owns & fine farm in this township. He is
very popular with the people, especially so
with the farmibg community. At the present
writing he holds the position of treasurer of
the Fredericksburg Butter Factory, a position
of great trost, as nearly one bundred thounsand
dollars pusses throngh his hands yearly. He1is
also Secretary of the Farmers Produce Associ-
ation, He is a2 man of not many words but
one who does a lot of excellent thinking.

GEORGE (. BISHOP,

George C. Bishop, son of Joseph and Mary
[Hoyt] Bishop, came to Iowa with his parents
1z 1866, to Fredericksburg township. He re-
ceived such schooling as the sehools of that day
afforded. In the year 1867 he married Augusta
A. Linn of Bremer county, who died October 22,
1869. DPecember 20, 1870, he married hig see-
ond wife, Miss Helen Eastman of Freeport, II-
linois. This union was blessed with one child,
named Anna, how the wife of Arel Colt. Mr.
Bishop owns a farm of 160 acres on section
28 and also 80 aercs on seetion 17 wheve they
reside. He has good buildings.

WILLIAM BISHOP,
William Bishop, second son of Joseph and
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Mary (Hoyt) Bishop came here with his par-
ents, a little three year old. Here he has lived
ever since. He married for his first wife Flora
Tiilotson. This union was severed in a few
short years by death, One daughter the frait
of this marriage remaing, Maude is her name;
she is the wife of Elam Benner. Mr. Bishop
married for his second wife, Miss Mina Beuner,
an English lady, daughter of the late George
Benner, who died April 3, 1895, My, and Mrs,
Bishop live on their farm one-half mile east of
Fredervicksburg. They have eighty acres of
la,n:jl, goud bouse and barns, are nicely situ-
ated.

JOSEFH BENEDIOT.

Joseph Benedict was born in the state of
New York in 1840. He was the fourth son of
Hiram and Sallic Benedict:. When about fif-
teen years old he came with his parents to
Fraderickshurg township, He was married in
1868 to Elinor Lyman, also a native of New
York. He first olpened a farm three miles east
from town; he sold this farm to My, O'Brien
and went two miles further east. Here he be-

an a new farm of 240 acres uwpon which he

uilt one of the best farm houses then in the
township; also excellent, roomy barns, He put
out ornamental shrubbery in frontof his house
in a very artistic manner. He also had a fine
orchard of apple trees. He sold this farm to a
a German—Mr. Niewobuer, and moved into
town, Four children were born to this union:
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Winifred W.,, William H., Lyman died in Aug-
nat, 1870, at the age of four monthy, and an in-
fant died May 24, 1871. Mr. Benedict died Sep-
tember 17, 15896,

PATRICK HARYEY,

Patrick Harvey, son of Patrick and Mary
Harvey, was born in Ireland in 1882, At the
age of vixteen he came to America, his first
stop being in Westchaster county, New York,
where he learned the hatters trade. He re-
muined there sight years, and in 1858 wos mar-
ried to Mary Lacy, a native of Ireland. The
samé year he removed to Bremer county, lowa
where he lived until 1872, when he located in
Fredericksburg township, Chickasaw county,
whera he.now lives, He owns 500 acres of
- land. They have nine children:—John, Pai-
rick, Catherine, Mary, Jozeph, Benedict, Ros-
ana and William.

Mx. Harvey has been & prominent man in
the church and in township responsibilities,
having served as township trustee and school
treasurer.

LEONARTH NOUIRAR.

Lecnard Nourse, son of Timothy and Luacre-
tia Nourse, was born in Clarendon, Vermont,
January 2, 1832. The years of his minority he
spent in the east. At the age of twenty-three
he left New Engiand and arrived in the state
of Wisconsin in 1855. Here, Jannary 1, 1857,
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he married Misgs M. E. Smith, and the 3d day
of May, the same year, they came to Freder-
ieksburg. Here, like the resf of the early set-
tiers, he bad to scratch, und that right down
bard to make aliving, He has been very sue-
cessful, and now owns a fine farm of 3% acres
beantifully located. They bave one son, D. B.
Nourse, who is married and lives on the farm.
Mr. L. Nourse hag been prominent in town and
county work, and bag held the position of coun-
ty supervisor for one or two terms.

EDMOND ELLIOTT.

Edmond Elliott was born in Buckingham-
shira, England, in 1819, and came to America,
September 25, 1853. He was married to Mar-
gartet Balsam in 1806. Hs was an engineer on
the Grand Trunk Bailway, also on ihe Alton
and [lirois. He came to Fredericksburg town-
ship, July 8, 1859, and purchased land on sec-
tions Y and 10.

Twelve children were born to Mr. and Mrs.
Elliots, six of whom are dead. Those living
are William, James, Cap, Annie, May and Mar-
tha. Tbey are all married. ’

Mr, Elliott sold bis farm in 18956 and bought
property in town where he now rasides.

CHARLES WILCOX,

Charles Wileox, son of Jobn Wilcox, was
born in Rhode Island in 1818, and lived in that
state nntil he was eighteen years old, then went,
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to Pennsylvania. He was married in the state
of New York to Susan White. He cume with
his family to Fredericksburgin 1868, Located
on section 29-94-12 —ci%hty acves, where he
lived until his death, July 12, 1887. Mra. Wil-
eox was born in TTnion Village, New York, was
the daughter of John and Deborab White. She
died November 10, 1860, 8ix children were
born to this union, all of whom are dead but
Ida, who is the wife of Herbert Bishop. Mr.
Wilcox had one danghter by a former wife,
thSWIaB Mrs. George Greiner. She died Omaha
in 188I.

GEORGE GREINER.

(teorge (ireiner was born in Pennsylvauia:
mart’ieg there to a daughter of Mr, and Mrs.
Charles Wilcox. Came here in 1858 and Jo-
cated on section 19-94-11. They had three
children: William, George and Hattie. The
first one has been reported dead; George lives
in Pennsylvania; Hattie died there. George
Griener, Sr.,, after his wife’s death went to
Pennsylvania, vemarried and still lives there.
Has first wife died in Omaha in May 1881, as
-they were on their way heve from Kansas. She
was brought here for burial,

ANBROSE LEGG.

Among the early settlers was the Ambrose
Legg family. The father went into the war
with the sixth Iewa Cavalry, Company “L.”
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He returned and went to live with bis son
William, at Clermont, Iows, where he died.
Thomas lived on the farm now owned by J. D,
Milne., Heo wasin the army in Company “B,”
Foarth Cavalry, and now lives at Portage,
Wisconsin, Samuvel M, was in the Fourth
Cavalry, Company “H.;” he died at Keokuk,
Iowa. Otis was in the Second Ilowa Cavalry;
he lives in Richland township. William Legg
- hives at Clermont, lowa.

GEORGE BARKER,

George Barker was born in Yorkshire, Eng-
land, in 1820, and grew to manhood there; was
married there in the year 1848, to Miss Isabella
Swale; came to America in 1863; farmed for
four yeursin Cook county, Illinois, then come
to lowa in 1857, He located on the southeast
guarter of section 36-94-12, Dresden towuship,
which he had purchased from the government
somo time before; to this piece of iand he added
as the years went by, until he was the owner
of 1000 acres, Mr. Barker was a thorough farm-
er, one that could make money fast; he was
a man of excellent judgment, one that made
fow mistakes. He kept from 60 to 100 head
of cattle, and they of a high grade; was a great
man for raising large numbers of hogs, also

ood horses. He was roughin speech, brusque
1n his ways, bot withal had a warm heart in
bim and wag liberal to a friend. Four child-
ren were born to this wnion:—Samuel, James,
Edward and Isabella. Samuoel manied Miss
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Carvie Knight; he is a rieh farmer and lives in
Dresden township. James married an English
Firl, Kate Dawson, went onto a farm but only
ived a few years. Edward married Miss Anna
Hunt, by whom he had two children—a girl
and a boy; he was divorced from herand again
married to a daughter of Charlie Conntryman;
he has the farm where bis father lived; he is
wotth a good snug sum of mwmoney. Isabella
married Herbert Hunt in 1885; they live in
Bremer county, section 6-93-11; be alzo iz one
of the furmers that ara well off,

Mrs George Barker was oue grand goud wo-
man. DBoth have finished their life work. Mrs.
Barker died April 20, 1885; Mr, Barker died
Juoly 26, 1881, by bhis own hand—snicide.

JOHN 8WALE.

John Swale was born in Yorkshire, England.
He came here about the timme that George Bar-
ker came—he was a brother-in-law, e lo-
cated on the land adjoining Mr. Barker, only
heing separated by the connty line beiween
Chickasaw and Bremer, He was a hard work-
er, owned a good farm and stock upon it. Five
children graced this union: Charles, Matilda,
Mary, Thomag and Fred. Charles lives in
Kapsas; Matilda married Stewart Daily, livein
Indian Territory; Thomas lives in California;
Fred warried Miss Adell Farnum, daughter of
William and Laura Farnum.

John Swale’s first wife died Januwary 13, 1871,
marrisd second time Mrs. Julia Morse of Sand
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Springs.  Mr. Swale ﬂied January, 1890,

JOSKEPH LEACH.

Joseph Leach, an oid resident, was born in
England. [ cannot give the date of his com-
ing to America, He was married in the state
of Missouri, to Martha Harrison, Came from
that state here in 1854 or 18565, Settlad wn
Bremer connty, on the eounty line between
Chickasaw and Bremer. He has been a sne-
cessful man in the way of accumulating prop-
erty, In the hardest times he always bad
money for all bis wants and toloan. Hisland
interests have been large, and to-day he holds
deeds for 1200 acres of land in his own right.
Mrs. Leach, deceased. The children are Lee
Walter, Mary, John, Frank, James, Anna-
belle and Robert, Lee Walter married [rene
Sponible, lives in Dresden township. Mary
married Cordine Rnssell, Hves in Fredericksa-
burg township. John William—called Jack,
married Lelia Miller of Waverly, lives with his
father. Frank married Adella Ackley, lives in
Dresden township. James marrvied a danghter
of Charles and Kate Heinboldt, lives in Dresden
township. Annabsll married Sam Dawson,
lives in Fredericksburg township. Robert
married Althea Miller, of Waverly; he lives
hoat the home farm. Joseph Leach ig gtill a
widower,

‘ RICHARD MONTGOMERY,
Richard Montgomery came in 18565 and lived
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in & tent the first summer, on the farm since
known as the Zoller place in New Hampton
township. He built a log house which still
stands there. He was from Ohio. They had
two children, David and Polly. Two children
died here; they were buried on the farm. There
are a few graves there beside these.

JESSE WEIELE.

Jesse Weikle came here in 1855, He settled
on section one, Dresden township. He made
butter tubs for aliving. He went to the war,
He was in the second lowa cavalry, Company
“L.” Hisdanghter Rachael married Doc Brown,
they live in Michigan. After the war, with his
family he moved to Michigan.

HOWARD WEIKLE,

Howard Weikle went to the war in the Sec-
ond Iowa Cavalry, Company “1.” He went
with the rest of the Weikles,

GEORGE WEIELE,

Goorge Weikle came in 1855. He pitched
his tent on land one mile north of town and
lived on it all summer. He iz said to have
built a log house near the William Case place,
but 1 cannot remember it being there. He
moved to Michigan.

OHARLES ZWICK,
Charles Zwiek was another of the boys that
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figured largely here in an early day. He is said
to have been the first one to be married in the
town. He left the town during the war. Do
not know where he went. He lived on the hall
near where Mikes Bros. have their slaughter
house. The house that he built stood on the
top of the rise of ground north of the Duenow
and Riley Benedict place. 1t was long known
a3 the “Zwick place.” It toppled over and par-
tially fell into the cellar. It is now removed
and many of the beauntiful oak trees around
the lot are also gone.

GEORGE FOUNTAIN.

George Fountain lived here a short time. He
gave the name to the “Fountain House” He
moved to Nashua, was in business with F, W,
Barron. He died in South Daketa.

TIMOTHY B. FLOWERS,

Ono of the old families in town was that of
Timothy S. Flowers. He came here in 1857,
He died here, His widow died a number of
years later at McGregor, lowa. The children
are scattered. “Gibby,” as we called him, lives
ncar McGregor. Lottie married Thomas Legg.
Della is dead. Emma married Karnest .John-
gon. ‘There was a son some where in Colorado
we think; he left here in an early day.

8. @ MERRIAM,
S. G. Merriam came here in 1858 or 1839,
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He s0ld goods hers for nearly two years, He
was from Vermont; his wife's people lived there.
He was County Judge the year 1864 apd into
the year 1865. In October of that year a reso-
lution was brought before the board of connty
sapervisors and by them passed appointing as
judge, &. A. Hamilton, to fill the vacancy occas-
toned by the removal from the county of 8. G.
Merriam. He went with his family to Neb-
raska, - Lived oear Lincoin at a place called
Seward, Weheard a few years ago that he had
moved to Lincoln. He had a son by his frst
wife that came bere occasionally. A few years
ginee he lived in Charles City. Mr. Merriam
was a ginger and we believe to some extent a
musie teacher, His wife was a very pleasant
woman and had a good soprano voice. If T re-
member rightly they had two children, a boy
and & girl. Their stay in onr town was not
long enough to hardly entitle them to rank with
the early settlers.

GEREORGE E, MANCHESTER,

George R. Manchester was horn in the atate
of New York. Spentthe years of hiz minority
- there. As early as 1855 he came to Dubnque;
was in the employ of the Key City House for
two or three years., In 1836 ox 1857 he came to
this town, He married Roxy Ann BRobinson,
of Fradericksburg, He worked at farming un-
til 1864 wheun he was drafted into the army.
Came ont in 18656. He then went to work for
Nichols & Cotter driving stage from Fredericks-
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burg to Nashua. He also worked for John
Dixon in the Dixon hounse in Nashuna, and for
the same Dixon in New Hampton., Five child.
ren were born to this union, Carrie, who is the
wife of Henry Buckley of Eshon, ﬁa,nsas; two
children died in infancy; William, who every-
body bere knows as Will Manchester, is married
and lives in Oklahoma; also Fred, the young-
est, is in Oklahoma. Mrs, George Manchester
died here March 28, 1897. George went to Ok-
lahoma to live with his son, where he died in
1899. Mr. Manchester drew a pension from the
United States Government. He was a great
story teller, and many of his sayings were very
pleasing. There will never he anotherlike him
1n this town, and I doubt if there will be in any
otber town.

MARTIN HINCHEY.

Martin Hinchey aud wife came to Freder.
icksburg about the year 1858, The house in
which t% oy lived stood south of where the Bap-
tist church and parsonags now stands, Mr. Hin-
chey was a quiet man,and one of not much per-
goual independence or grit. His wife domineer-
ed him to sait herself. She was a thoroaghly
had woman at heart and in meorals, She did
not stick at anything she might do to gain her
ends. By hoer blandighments she wheedled old
Ned Kalty out of eighty acres of land and got
o deed of it. She ruined him finanecially. Oune
day Mr. Hinchsy came homeand found his wife
sitting on Mr. Ned Kelty’slap. After the pass-
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ing of a few words the scrap began. Mrs. Hinch-
ey closed the doors and went on with her work
leaving the men to fight it out. When the
round was ended and each had a black eye and
the nose bleed, she ordersd them to pull off
their shirts that she might wash them. They
did 80 and there the mabter ended, Mr. Hinch-
ey went into the serviee of the U. 8. govern-
ment, enlisting in the 6th Cavalry, Company
“0." Towa Volunteers, He was discharged in
1865. He died here and is buried in the West
cemebery. Toshow the character of this woman
the following incident will be a fair exhibit:—
One morning in the mopoth of June Mr. C. M,
Stane, constable, came along the street, warn-
ing every man to assist him to arrest Mrs, Hin-
chey for the misdemenor of selling liguor to
men at herhouse, Fully as many as gix or eight
men went with him. As we neared the bouse
we ¢